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Rivera, Maribel

From: Mike Crook [MCrook@pcc-cpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 8:08 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Pro-Tek Spray Equipment

Please advise if we need to do anything further to change and confirm new address....thank
you for your assistance.

From: Lucy Fribourg

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:05 PM
To: Mike Crook

Subject: Pro-Tek Spray Equipment

Mike,

| catted the FI Div of Corporations, and they only need an email notification to do address changes; there is no fee
requirement.

The email address is: corpaddresschange@dos. state.fl.us

Lucy

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the mailing address for the following LLC and manager:
PRO-TEK SPRAY EQUIPMENT, LLC

FL Document number: L11000035922

Articles filed on March 24, 2011

Manager: Jack Vandervelde

LLC New Mailing address: 14311 SW Divot Drive, Indiantown, FL US 34956
Manager's new mailing address: 14311 SW Divot Drive, Indiantown, FL US 34956
Thank you for your assistance. Please let us know if anything further is required.
Yours very truly,

Mike Crook




